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Sandyhaven

SM851077        OS 25” First edition  XXXII.12           St Ishmaels

1557    William Rees    High Sheriff. Natural son of Sir Rhys ap Thomas married Margaret Lye, half sister to Catherine Howard, queen of England and wife of Henry VIII.(sons surnamed Price).

1641    Miles Button of Cotterell, Glamorgan, granted lease to Thomas Stepney.

1649    Thomas Stepney living here. His son John succeeded to his uncle’s baronetcy and married a daughter of Sir Anthony van Dyke; thus the line at Derwydd.

1687    Charles Philipps    High Sheriff. Married (1) Anne Philipps of Haythog, heiress

                                                                           (2) Philippa Laugharne of St Brides, heiress

                                                                           (3) Mary Owen of Colby, widow of Ald Brown

                                                                           (4) Dorothy Scourfield of Mote, widow of 

                                                                                William Skyrme of Longridge.

He had issue of his first three wives. Dorothy survived him and married John Warren, Trewern.

1736    William Philipps    High Sheriff.  Son of above married Albinia Laugharne of St Brides,

sister to her husband’s stepmother. 

1786    John Campbell, later Lord Cawdor owner let it ot William Cozens.

1802    Sale of property over tenant’s head.

1839    Thomas Lloyd owner.

1850’s to 1870’s    Cadet family of Philipps of Picton

1890’s    Thomas Perkins until at least 1917
1974 and 1976 occupied by Beer family

Western Telegraph 2nd August 2006   Town, Coast and Country Estates Advertisement

Farm estate for sale. Walled garden with various buildings.  Grade II* listed Dovecote

Notes following visit on 7th September 2006 without the benefit of an OS 25” map nor with the help of an owner.

The property is on the market but there is no notice displayed. The farm is on the (north-south) roadside and there is a public footpath going westwards through the main gateway but a lady occupant was none too friendly regarding myself as a nuisance and potential thief.

Close to the road on the north side of the property are two very large and hideous hangars, the southerly one in the better condition and in use. Further back (ie west) are the ruins of some post-WWII buildings.

The track goes west for c50m. A minor fork to the left heads for a dwelling which may or may not be joined to the mansion which lies straight ahead beyond the first  walled garden. On the right after another c50m is the rectangular “dovecote” with an exterior staircase going round the north end. The roof has been replaced at some time non-too sympathetically with asbestos sheeting and cement-coped gables and there are modern windows and a door in the facing east side. There is a pattern of openings along the upper floor which may not be patent – there is a single opening in a wood frame in the south gable. It is listed as a stable and mentioned as such in Pevsner.
On the left hand side is a large grass and shrub garden with at least one bench and a large ornate urn.

The main farm track turns right at the above fork. The stone garden wall is to the left; on the right is a grassed area with a number of shrubs including hydrangea and some bushes. Meeting the hangar the track turns 90 degrees left and passes a converted coachhouse followed by (and joined to) a higher more cubic conversion. Both these buildings do not appear on the First Edition map of 1874 but do so on the Second of 1908. The stone wall of the next two gardens follows in a straight line with a wide opening into the second small garden through which one sees the mansion at the far side. There is a pedestrian gateway just round the westmost corner and one can see the roofs and other remains of buildings within and perhaps, at one point, the site of a furnace. 
Cluttons held a sale in 1979 for a Pension Fund Property Unit Trust. PRO has sale brochure and a newspaper report cutting.

 Many lots, the sale realising over £1,500,000.

John Davies of Herbrandson Hall, on the other side of the creek, purchased house, buildings and 367 acres for £750,000 and another 295 acres for £450,000. 

Butterhill and extra farmland to 129 acres was sold separately   
